

This wind slab failed naturally after strong winds loaded the slope. See a closer photo of the debris **HERE**. Photo GNFAC

**Advisory Region** Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 10, 2015</u> Cooke City, 2015-02-06